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MEMORANDUM 

December 26, 2023 

TO:  Judicial and Legal Community 

FROM: Wendy Lamar and Joy Moore, AOC Sr. Legal Analysts 

RE: Summary of Changes for Surrender of Weapons Forms (October & 
December 2023) 

The table below outlines changes to the Surrender of Weapons forms based on RCW 
9.41.801, .041, and .047.  
 

 

 Form Number & 
Title 

Description of Changes 

1. WS 400 Order 
Extending Order 
to Surrender and 

Prohibit 
Weapons 

Changes: (1) Update existing form code to new code approved 
specifically for this form. (2) In footer, update publication date.  
  
 

2. WS 105 
Declaration of 

Fifth 
Amendment 

Privilege 

Changes: (1) Update existing form code to new code approved 
specifically for this form. (2) In footer, update publication date. 

3. WS 002 Order 
Finding 

Compliance – 
Weapons/Firear
ms Surrender 

Changes: (1) In Caption, add new section to clerk’s action. (2) Add 
new section 9 to include reporting data codes consistent with RCW 
9.41.801(12). (3) In footer, update publication date. 

4. WS 003 Order 
Finding 

Noncompliance 
– 

Weapons/Firear
ms Surrender 

Changes: (1) In Caption, add new section to clerk’s action. (2) Add 
new section 11 to include reporting data codes consistent with 
RCW 9.41.801(12. (3) In footer, update publication date. 

5. WS 900 and 901 
Petition and 

Order to Restore 
Firearm Rights 

New forms. 
 

https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=9.41.801
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=9.41.801
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.41.041
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.41.047

